STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA |

: S8
COUNTY OF BROWN {

The Dakota Central Telephone Company of Abardeeﬂy Sduﬁh' g
- Dakotsa, does hereby cert1fy , 8tate and represent o the Honorable ,i‘fﬁf
Secretary of State of the State of Minnesota, THAT it does not own
ény real,property in the State of Minnesota, and that the mortgage
now offered for filing executed by the Dakota Central Telephone g
.Gompany to Bosten Bafe Deposit and Trust Company, dated June lst,

,1915 and exeeuted and acknowledged on(the 14th day of June, A. D.,

1915, davslnot cover, contain, deacxibe or mortgage any real,pr09+, M;5@f

erﬁy situate in the State of Minnesota.;;
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"STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

SS'
g OOUNTY OF BROWN

"f‘ On this 3%h day of July, in %he year 1915, before ue a Notary
'iPublic within and for sald State and County, personally appeared J.ﬁ,w;};
L. W Zietlow and W. G. Bickelhaupt known to me to be reepectively
the president and secrefary of ‘the Dakote Central Telephone Gompany,r'
the corporation that is described in and that executed the within -
instrument as party of the first part, and acknowledgedktorme that "
such oorporatlon executed the same. |

7 1N WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and af-

| fixed ny official geal, the day and year on the certifioate firet

‘above written. . D 41/;a>/

o,

P NG, BROWV COUNTY , .
- SOUTH DAKOTA.
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sited s the offize of Secretary
oA Stute ks 20 _duy

-




NULL & ROYHL.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

HURON, SOUTH DAKOTA, |
A July 7, 1915,
vSeotetary Of State,
"'St Paul, Minnesota.
Honorable Sir:- | S ' b » ; ,VQ
On guly Sth we wired you inquiry oancerning amount of your |

faes for the filing of Mortgage Dakota Gentral Telephone COmpany‘r

Boston Safe Deposit and Trust Gompany. On the 7th inst.*we receiva1" §f

v*_a reply stating you were unable go-give the amount of fees nptil
the amcunt of the mortgage on property in Miﬁ:egota and langﬁh.of
'Mbrtgage is known.‘ We are therefore enclosing the document here—
with and will remit you the. feos promptly upon recelpﬁ of your let-

| ter informlng us of the amount. We have been insﬁructe&.by the

. Attorney General of your Stete that this is & chattel m@itgage and

does not come within the provisions of your resl eatata filino and"be

o

‘recordinw acts A
, We will eppreciate your promptnesa in thie maﬁter.
Yours truly,
Null & Royhl,




